

Mr Allan McClelland
Senior Site Supervisor
Orica Limited
PO Box 196
Level 3, 1 Nicholson Street
East Melbourne
Victoria, 3002

06 August 2024

Subject: Approval of the Updated Environmental Management Strategy

Dear Mr McClelland

I refer to your submission dated 26 July 2024, seeking approval of the Updated Environmental Management Strategy (EMS) as required by Condition 1 of Schedule 4 of MP09_0090.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the updated EMS and is satisfied it continues to adequately address the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the following:

- Environmental Management Strategy prepared by AECOM Pty Ltd, dated 26 July 2024, revision K.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Isabella Giraldo, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 8217 2075 or via Isabella.giraldo@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Catriona Shirley
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary